## **Board of Education Special Meeting Minutes**

**Board of Education** 

Coshocton City Schools - Coshocton Elementary School, 1203 Cambridge Rd., Coshocton OH Wednesday, September 1, 2021

6:30pm

**Present:** Dr. Jere Butcher, President; Mr. Steve Clark, Member; Mr. Tad Johnson, Member; Mr. Sam Bennett, Member; Mr. Phil Hunt, Vice-President; Dr. David Hire, Superintendent; Ms. Terri Eyerman, Treasurer; Kaitlyn Ashbrook, Director of Curriculum & Federal Programs; Jason Olinger, Instructional Technology Director

## 1 083-2021 Call to Order

## Minutes:

The meeting was called to order at 6:32 p.m.

Resolution: 083-2021

2 Roll Call

Ms. Terri Eyerman, Treasurer/CFO

## Minutes:

All Board members were in attendance.

## 3 084.2021 Adoption of the Agenda

It is recommended that the Board of Education adopt the agenda.

## Minutes:

The Agenda was adopted with one change - to remove Melissa Thompson as a new employee under item 4: Personnel

Result: Approved

**Resolution: 084.2021** 

Motioned: Mr. Sam Bennett Seconded: Mr. Phil Hunt

Voter	Yes	No	Abstaining
Dr. Jere Butcher, President	Х		
Mr. Steve Clark, Member	Х		
Mr. Tad Johnson, Member	Х		
Mr. Sam Bennett, Member	Х		
Mr. Phil Hunt, Vice-President	Х		

## 4 085-2021 Personnel

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the following personnel items:

## Resignations

- Classified
  - Amber Lenhart CES 1:1 Educational Assistant Effective 9/3/21
  - Kylie Patterson CES 1:1 Educational Assistant Effective 9/10/21

## New Employees

- Certified
  - Pamela Hall CHS Title I Reading Effective Aug. 30, 2021 Degree: MA Step: 10

## Classified

- Melissa Thompson CES 1:1 Educational Assistant Effective \_\_\_\_\_
- Aimee Jacobs CES 1:1 Educational Assistant Effective Sept. 13, 2021

## Certified Supplementals

- Ashley Donaugh 8th Grade Volleyball Coach Level 3 Effective 8/25/21
- Joe Pachuta CES Thursday-Friday School (Detention) 2021-2022 school year
- Jody Johnson CES Thursday-Friday School (Detention) 2021-2022 school year

#### Minutes:

Melissa Thompson was removed from the agenda per the notes in item 3

## Result: Approved

**Resolution: 085-2021** 

Motioned: Mr. Phil Hunt Seconded: Mr. Steve Clark

Voter	Yes	No	Abstaining
Dr. Jere Butcher, President	Х		
Mr. Steve Clark, Member	x		
Mr. Tad Johnson, Member	х		
Mr. Sam Bennett, Member	X		
Mr. Phil Hunt, Vice-President	X		

## Attachments:

A Lenhart Resignation Eff 9-3-21.pdf K Patterson Resignation Eff 9-10-21.pdf A Jacobs Application Redacted.pdf M Thompson Application Redacted.pdf P Hall Application Redacted.pdf

## Minutes:

Dr. Butcher thanked everyone for coming stating that there was a good turnout and he was glad we moved the meeting from the library to the gym. This is a time to discuss everything that is going on regarding masking.

Dr. Butcher then went on to say there has been a misconception, regular Board meetings are held on the 3rd Thursday of every month and the last meeting was not a secret meeting. He explained that some updated Department of Health guidelines came out a few days before the regular meeting and. Dr. Hire asked Dr. Butcher about putting the items on the agenda on Wednesday the day before the meeting. It was intended to be a discussion item. But as the Board members got into the meeting and had a discussion, looked at guidelines, and looked at some scenarios The Board decided they needed to make a decision/motion and resolution to follow some guidelines. There was no intention of hiding things and that the Internet goes crazy with stories. The meeting did happen to be on the same night as the open house at the same time. No one thought it would be an issue at the time this was scheduled and wouldn't have been had this topic not come up. Dr. Butcher apologized. He watches the news, both local and national. He spoke for the rest of the board saying that, in hindsight, they may not have done anything different but should have found a way to notify the public and allow conversation. We are going to discuss masking tonight, go over the same Ohio Department of Health guidelines and have a time for the public to speak Dr. Hire will speak and we welcome the public input. Dr. Butcher turned it over to Dr. Hire.

Dr. Hire stated that whether you agree or disagree, the Superintendents all received information from Governor Dewine. There is no new information on this it is just in a different format than what was originally presented to the Board. Dr. Hire read this document aloud and it was projected on a screen. The letter is attached to this document. Dr. Hire also shared a flow chart that he shared with the Board at the last meeting also attached to this document. The flow chart describes the action that must be taken if a child is exposed with a mask and without a mask and/or vaccinated or not vaccinated. If a child is not vaccinated or wearing a mask the child must be quarantined for at least 7 days - until tested with a negative result. There are other details in the document. Dr. Hire read it in full. He continued stating that yesterday, he received a simpler form of the same guideline. It states that quarantine is not necessary if the school requires masks, maintains 3 ft distance, or if the school does not have a requirement but the student was wearing a mask and maintained at least 3 ft. Dr. Hire just wanted to provide the Board and our audience with the most recent information he has received. He stated that prior to the last meeting there were moderated meetings/phone calls that superintendents could participate in, the message was if we want to keep our kids in school, masking was the way to do that. He said this has not changed. We have exemptions in place from last year, we all want what is best and safest for our students. Any questions from the Board?

Dr. Butcher asked - Dr. Hire, you have been in school for 8 days. How are things going? Dr. Hire responded -Currently, we have had 5 cases. We have quite a number that is being isolated/quarantined as a result of that. I will be upfront that we have had some things that we did not find acceptable and made adjustments on how we were staging students at the beginning of the year. We have made changes - our administrative team has been great we now have more distance between our students. One of our questions is what we will do if we have too many of our students out. He doesn't know that there is a percentage. He knows it is best to keep our students in school. We are concerned about possible staffing -Will we have enough? We do not have enough bus driver subs and limited teacher subs.

Remote options - Dr. HIre stated that the platforms are the same as we had last year. Apex for 6-12 and Edgenuity for K-5. Last year our staff handled the ES level. This year our staff is not supporting this. We have approximately 11 students in this program It is still staffed with a live person, this person is just not a CCSD staff member. It is still difficult for some students, others get acclimated to it and are successful.

We have registered a separate online learning program for grades 6-8 staffed by our own staff. This program is a separate school with its own IRN.

The information is on our website. We continue to get parents to apply for the online options. There is confusion, we thought the state would allow flexibility like they did last year but they did not. We have submitted with the state the Blended Learning option. At this time we are not seeing changes in the state's stance on the blended learning option.

We are working on getting all computers distributed to the students. It does take a while with the younger students to get them acclimated. We are attempting to get these distributed quickly in case students are isolated they can still participate in the learning. Right now, we need to be prepared to go to remote in case. The State is not interested in giving extra calamity days4

Dr. Butcher stated that we have 3 classes of students quarantined already are those students learning online. Dr. Hire said there have been packets made for the younger students. The older students have a mix of both.

Mr. Clark asked for clarification. At this point, the students go home for 8 days. Do those packets count for their regular school time? Dr. Hire said we treat that time as if the student was sick and completing work and we are treating it the same way.

Mr. Clark - if for some reason the Health department decided we had to go remote. If that happened the work they did while working remotely does the work count or would we have to go longer at the end of the year. Dr. Hire said he is not completely sure but he believes that the work hours would count. It depends if it is blended learning or online learning. Dr. Hire found an answer - If the instructional hours have been met by Ohio Law. The flexibility from last year does not apply to this year. If we don't have enough hours or blended learning or online learning if the district submitted the blended learning application. Dr. Hire stated that we will be looking at both online and blended learning scenarios having our teachers creating lessons for our students when/if we do that. We also have other programs that can supplement what the teacher is doing. Mr. Clark said he had been reading about this and felt the information he was receiving was not clear and conflicting.

Mr. Clark asked Mrs. Clark to come up to answer questions as a representative from the Coshocton City Health Department. He asked her - as we are doing the tracing on the people off in our school system, would you say this is coming from parents to kids or kids to kids. Mrs. Clark stated that right now we are seeing parents pass to kids. The school has not been in session long enough to see the trend of kids to kids. We are seeing positive cases in the home. If one is sick, they are spreading and the whole house gets sick with the Delta variant that is highly contagious.

Dr. Butcher thanked Mrs. Clark for coming and asked how much assistance or guidance or directives are received from the state regarding how to check into contract tracing. They follow the State guidelines. ORC allows them to mandate how to - At this time there are no mandates from ODH. Gov Dewine does listen to input from ODH on strategies of how to prevent transmission and spread. Dr. Butcher stated that in June we thought we were good to go -and then ...

Mrs. Clark stated that with kids in school we have a large number of people in a small area.

Mr. Tad Johnson thanked the public for coming. He stated that one of their jobs as Board members is making decisions. He said he didn't get enough information. Monday he was given more information 12% of all parents were in favor of masks - 88% of our parents are not in favor of the masks, that is one of the reasons we are here tonight. These mandates - are all over the place. He has lost a neighbor, his wife almost died from COVID. In this day and age, we don't know which way to turn. as parents we don't know which way to turn. He stated to those in attendance that every one of these board members cares about your children and our staff. He then said that he appreciates everyone coming.

Mr. Phil Hunt stated that he thinks it is important from his perspective how they came to the decision. When he is looking at the information provided for a mass of people you still need to take it in. His father was the 1st person to die of covid in this county. He watched him die through a window. I would want nothing like that to happen to anyone much less your child. relating that to my personal experience. He is as much anti-masks as anyone but more anti-quarantine. My children play sports and attend events Personally, I want everyone to stay safe.

Mr. Bennett stated that he was not at the meeting but with all the information given, he thought this was the best shot. we have. We had no idea this was going to be a voting item on the agenda for the last meeting. It was a discussion item. We were thinking it would give all of us the best shot to start school with. We were not trying to do anything in secret we have not done that in ten years and we will not as long as he is on the board.

Dr. Butcher - we will now move on to the hearing of the public. He read the statement of policy about public participation.

## 5.1 Review Health & Safety Protocols & Guidelines

## Attachments:

<u>Guidelines for Quarantine After Exposure in K-12 Classroom Settings.pdf</u> <u>Flow Chart - Guidelines for Quarantine After Exposure in K-12 Classroom Settings.pdf</u> <u>K-12 Quarantine in Ohio.pdf</u>

## 6 086-2021 Hearing of the Public

Public Participation at Board Meetings

In order for the Coshocton City Board to conduct its meetings in a productive and efficient manner that assures that the agenda of the Board is completed in a reasonable period of time, a maximum of thirty minutes of public participation will be permitted, unless extended by a vote of the Board. Any person or group wishing to address the Board shall register their intent in person between 6:00-6:30 p.m. prior to the Board meeting or may email their intent by 3:00 p.m. Wednesday, September 1, 2021 to lelonie.sanders@coshoctoncityschools.com (include name, address and topic). Each participant addressing the Board will give his/her name and shall be limited to a three-minute duration. All statements should be addressed to the presiding officer.

## Minutes:

Heidi Collins spoke - against mask requirement. She spoke of her husband's death and her children's suffocation fears.

Heidi Collins' son Pierce spoke -against the mask requirement because of his need to see people speak to improve his speech

Mrs. Finch spoke on behalf of the staff and what was best for students - masks should be a choice. She thanked Board member, Tad Johnson for speaking so honestly.

Christopher Brown spoke, he has 3 children in the system and is against wearing masks, he stated that mandates are unconstitutional.

Meghan Hendershot spoke stating that she has been a registered nurse for 16 years and a mother, wants her children to have a normal childhood. Understands Board is in a tough decision but is against a mask mandate.

Kayla Ross spoke, she has 5 children in the district and is against a mask mandate.

Sheila Kristek - against mask mandate

Thomas Loony spoke against the mask mandate

Carla Cullison spoke about being unmasked no mask mandate

John Cullison spoke against mask mandates

At this time the Board designated 30 minutes was exceeded.

After discussion, the Board made a decision to extend the time for the Hearing of the Public, the vote and minutes for an extended time are recorded below.

**Resolution: 086-2021** 

## 6.1 086.1-2021 Board Vote to increase time beyond designated 30 minutes

The Board had a list of 6 more community members that requested to address the Board during this meeting. In order to allow everyone time to express their concerns and be heard. they opted to extend the 30 designated time allotment for the Hearing of the Public for another 30 minutes. The vote is recorded here.

## Minutes:

The Board voted to extend this time for another 30 minutes. until 7:46 p.m.

Resolution: 086.1-2021

# Motioned: Mr. Sam Bennett Seconded: Mr. Phil Hunt

Voter	Yes	No	Abstaining
Dr. Jere Butcher, President	Х		
Mr. Steve Clark, Member	Х		
Mr. Tad Johnson, Member	Х		
Mr. Sam Bennett, Member	Х		
Mr. Phil Hunt, Vice-President	Х		

## 6.2 Hearing of the Public resumes

## Minutes:

Terry Kittell spoke, saying that he doesn't like masks and he doesn't disagree with the people.

Gary Lescalleyt spoke to the Board against masking stating maybe we need a liability form for parents to sign.- freedom is precious once we give it up it is difficult to get it back

William Slaughter stated he is concerned about the mandate because it takes voice away fr parents to choose what is best for children

Mike Bryant spoke in favor of the mask mandate saying that he doesn't agree with what anyone has said tonight, but respects their right to say their piece. He supports masking.

Brian Welsh spoke against the mask mandate

Brittany Mullett - 3 children work in healthcare. She believes that masks and vaccinations need to be decided between physicians, parents, and kids. That being said the state says 3-6 feet social distance. we have space and barriers. Isn't that enough, she knows COVID is soaring. she sees it it scares her. She has a hard time saying she is for one or the other. There has to be a compromise. Please look that the minimum recommendations of 3 ft and barriers. If a parent wants masks then that is their choice. Needs to be a compromise. Clear masks for speech therapists for children that need to see.

## 7 087-2021 Board Discussion

## Minutes:

Dr. Butcher will now entertain comments from Board members after thanking everyone for coming

Tad Johnson would like to make a motion to rescind the previous action

Mr. Hunt will concede as well and asked about considering a waiver from the families? If so, he would like to make a motion to have a waiver. Dr. Butcher stated that the Board would talk to attorneys regarding a waiver first.

#### **Resolution: 087-2021**

Motioned: Mr. Tad Johnson Seconded: Mr. Sam Bennett

Voter	Yes	No	Abstaining
Dr. Jere Butcher, President		Х	
Mr. Steve Clark, Member	Х		
Mr. Tad Johnson, Member	Х		
Mr. Sam Bennett, Member	Х		
Mr. Phil Hunt, Vice-President	Х		

## 8 088-2020 Adjournment

It is recommended that the Board of Education adjourn the meeting.

## Minutes:

meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m.

**Result:** Approved

**Resolution: 088-2020** 

Motioned: Mr. Steve Clark Seconded: Mr. Tad Johnson

Voter	Yes	No	Abstaining
Dr. Jere Butcher, President	Х		
Mr. Steve Clark, Member	Х		
Mr. Tad Johnson, Member	Х		

Mr. Sam Bennett, Member	Х	
Mr. Phil Hunt, Vice-President	Х	

ATTESTATION:

Terri Eyerman, Treasurer

Dr. Jere Butcher, President